



LITTLE EGG HARBOR TOWNSHIP

665 Radio Road, Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087

(609) 296-7241 ext. 230

Fax (609) 296-5352

www.leht.com

April 9, 2019

Jessica Martin

RE: OPRA 6 Teakwood Drive

ID#: 2019-102

To whom it concerns:

This letter serves as my written response to your OPRA request received by Little Egg Harbor Township on April 4, 2019. The attached information has been provided to fulfill your request. There are no zoning permits, no indication of underground oil tanks and no survey on file. Any questions about septic systems, please contact the Ocean County Board of Health.

Please be advised that the construction department files you have requested are located in a separate storage facility. The storage facility has been deemed hazardous by the Township Administration, and Township employees are not permitted to enter the facility in order to search for and retrieve records. The Township is currently seeking to remediate the hazardous conditions. Your OPRA request will be retained by the Clerk's office. You will be notified as soon as a time frame is ascertained as to when the documents may be retrieved and when the documents are available to fulfill your request. Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information.

I hope this information satisfies your request.

Sincerely,

Diana K. McCracken, RMC - YBa

Diana k. McCracken, RMC
Township Clerk





